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- Veron Chen !LI:(I{Autn]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 3:18 PM

To: '‘GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG’; SUR

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG5894) & FBL1259C ON 20.9.2019 [External
Confidential]

Attachments: FBL 1259C PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Gerald,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle FBL 1259C
Date of survey: 11/10/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 4 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 10:10 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_5G' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG5894) & FBL1259C ON 20.9.2019 [External Confidential]

Dear Gerald,
Thank you far the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Hest Hegards

G.NIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignmentselkkanto.com | fox d256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 9:41 AM



- Torassignments@lkkauto.com
." Cec: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; info@tanchinhoe.com.sg
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5GG5894) & FBL1259C ON 20.9.2019 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Our Ref : 18/19/19/VP05/022441

Dear Nivitha,

Kindly proceed as arranged.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
T?HES) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

fl_-—‘.

The all (%) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Tan Chin Hoe & Co [mailto:info@tanchinhoe.com.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, B October, 2019 4:02 PM

To: kee kee; GERALD POH WEE BIN; MT_Claim_SG

Cc: Sheena

Subject: Re; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG5894] & FBL1259C ON 20.9.2019 [External General]

Dear Sirs

1. Our client’s workshop chooses Mr Marcus Chua to conduct the survey without prejudice to their rights
to engage their own surveyors.

2. We will revert later on whether or not we will accept him as the SJE.

Richard Tan
Tan Chin Hoe & Co

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : 18/19/19/VP05/022441

Your Ref : RT/404/2019/sn

Dear Sirs,



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list
of

Motor surveyors:-

Sharan Bin Sharif
Jackson Quek

Paul Thanapal

Aw Po Huat (Andrew)
Nicholas Tey

Mohd Taufik

Kenneth

Marcus Chua

Mohd Rasul

Adrian Ling

WD oo |~J o jun b Jw|ng =

—
o

Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all T%% lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
. WWW.aVE.com



= Ran P Lt Cempary Registration No. 1¥E0T 18R

3] UHEAVE 1, 30225 PAYA LR ISDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE Jsid TEL : (B65) A2563261 FAN : (068 R28ag 315

Your ref: 18/ 19VPOS5/022441

Our ref: CS/LPC19017843/Gvd3 Date:24/10/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. FBL 1259C
We thank you for your instruction on 9/10/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
11/10/2019  at the premises of M/s AS.PHOON PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Warkshop Estimate Amount : 5% 5,150.00
Revised Estimate Amount <85 2,305.00
"Check” liems Amount : 5% 2,190.00
Market Value : 5%
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%
Nett Value : 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the T

o - UL -

Comments/Present Status: ofise
Damages Consistent

Estimated normal period for repairs: 4 days

Yours faithfully,

XING GUOD QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
Automobile Assessor



.Iiivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 9:41 AM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; info@tanchinhoe.com.sg

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG5894) & FBL1259C ON 20.9.2019 [External
Confidential]

Attachments: 09102019093954.pdf

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
Te_l: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

y
' _ The all (&%) lonpac.com.sg
L_— =

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Tan Chin Hoe & Co [mailto:info@tanchinhoe.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October, 2019 4:02 PM

To: kee kee; GERALD POH WEE BIN; MT_Claim_SG

Cc: Sheena

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5GG5894) & FBL1259C ON 20.9.2019 [External General]

Dear Sirs

1. Our client’s workshop chooses Mr Marcus Chua to conduct the survey without prejudice to their rights
to engage their own surveyors.

2. We will revert later on whether or not we will accept him as the SIE.

Richard Tan
Tan Chin Hoe & Co

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Our Ref  : 18/19/19/VP05/022441

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

L | |
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

The all (#%  lonpac.com.sg




Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.
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TAN CHIN HOE & CO

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
GST No. & UEN: 53131160X

24 Raffles Place Tel: 8538 2687
#24.01 Clifford Cantre Facsimile; 6538 0287
Singapore 048821 = Email; InfeEtanchinhoe.com.sg
' Il' w1
o7 0CT 20

) LOMFAL
T §'PORE
ik RT/404/2019/sn
4 October 2018 INJURY CLAIM

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM

Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300, Beach Road FAX NO: 6296 3767
#17-04/0T7 The Concourse e Ple Lid
LU LI
Atin: Claims Department 010808817480

FROM  TAN CHIN HOE & COMPANY
Dear Sirs POX Box No. 8713

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL1259C & SGG5894J ON 20 SEPTEMBER 2019

1. We act for Mr Agilan Kandasamy who was Involved In an accident caused solely by
the negligence of your insured, the driver of SGG5884J. Our client was injured as a
result of the accident.

2, We will revert with our client's quantification shorily.

3. in the meantime, our client’s motorcycle is al the premises of A S Phoon Pte Ltd at Bk
36 Toh Guan Road East #01-35 Singapore 608580. Please contact Mr Kee at
65150770 for an appointment to survay the motorcycle within 2 days, falling which A
S Phoon Pte Lid will proceed to carry oul the repairs.

1. client

2 Mr Soh Kok Siong Jeremy
Block 62 Buffalo Road
#06-15
Singapore 210662

3. A S Phoon Pte LId
Fax No: 65150779
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.o ﬁuk to OneMotoring

'Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cwner 10

Vehicle Detalls

Vahicle No:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intznded Dereglstration Date:
Wehicke Make:

Vehicle Modet:

Primary Colour:
Manitacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis Ne.

Maximum Power Output.
Open Market Value:

Original Registratian Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligitility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amournt:
Tatal Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct asat 21 Oct 2019

Singapore NRIC
5438

FBL1259C

Na

210ct 2019

RGO

| ME 150 WEL BIKE 3-WHEELER
Red

2016

C5H17942
RFVBF3ICSCGI00023F
£3339.00

07 Jun 2018

07 Jun 2016

1

£501.00

£0.00

06 Jun 2026

D - Maotarcycle
10

$6.303.00
$4.1746.00
£4.176.00



. » Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No,
FBL1259C

Make / Model
PG.O. / | ME 150 WEL BIKE 3-WHEELER

‘Vehicle Type:
P01 - Passenger Scooter

Vehicle Attachment 1:
3 Wheeler

Vehicle Scheme ;

Mormal

Chassis No. :
RFVBF3C5CG1000239

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No.:
C5H17942

Motor No. :

-

Engine Capacity :
148 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Output

Maximum Laden Welght :



Unladen Weight :
172 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2016

Original Registration Date;
07 Jun 2016

Lifespan Expiry Date:

COE Category :
D - Motorcycle

Quota Premium:
$6,303.00

COE Expiry Date :
06 Jun 2026

Road Tax Expiry Date:
06 Jun 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date :
06 Jun 2020

Intended Transfer Date
21 Oct 2019

C0O2 Emission;

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission ;

NOx Emission :

-

PM Emission :



~ Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Print OK &
Save as PDF

Copy as Text
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FUBMITTED 57 Enic Wos

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 27/09/2019 12:51

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plmase repon corracly e dewia of ine accicent io speso up he clams process

2 Thm Farm must te complated by the Policyhelder andior tha Authorised Dilvsr

1. infgrmation provided musl be &s truthful and scourme an possible. Any willul mismeresantidion o withclding of mabarial lect mey ailow insurece companing lo
repudisls policy Rabiliny =S

4. The issue and scceptanco of this Form by insurance comparies s nol sn sdmission of policy liabdity on the part of (he insurance companiss

5. Any lalse reparting may be rafermed (o the Police for h‘lml.lln_ﬂm

B, This repcet wil bs forwarded by e inaurem of ihe GLA Aeconrds Managemaent Canire sstablehed by the Semal Innumance Assaciation of Singepors {GIA) foe
archiving and that caplas of this report will, for a lew, be rsce avallable upen amilicalion by neresied panties

T. By tha lodgemant of thia reoott 2 [he insurers, you hareby consent (o e archivieg ol this report 82 the cenire and i copies of the repart beirg mads availatls
alnreand

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Couniry/State of Loss

27109/2018 12:14
Z0/0B2018 12:45
BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Regisiralion Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Mo

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exacl Purposa lor which vehicle was being used al
fima of acciden

Are you clalming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vahicle?

If Mo, Pleasa stale action 1o be taken
Viahicia Category

Insurance Company

Name of insurance Company
Type Of Coveruge

Flaei Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Name of Driver

HRIC Mo

Date DI Birth

Decupation

Date Qf Driving Fass

Driving Exparence

Gender

Mobile Mumbar

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

FBL1258C

AGILAN 510 KANDASAMY
526055438
DARSHINIAGILAN14EGMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-81621161
OTHERS5-81621161

FPGO
| ME-14BCC 150 WEL BIKE 3-WHEELER

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDVOR THEFT

NO

5081125675-03

THIRD PARTY, FIRE & THEFT

AGILAN 5/0 KANDASAMY
S26855438

22/0311958

INDOOR

Di/o41e08

23 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL) +65-B1621161

OTHERS-31821161
DARSHINIAGILAN14EGMAIL COM

Page 1 of 16



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insurad’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General information of the Accident

Type Of Accideni

Waathar Condilions

Road Surfaca

Other Informaticn

Was any foraign vehicle invalved in this sccident?

Mumbet of vehicies (including own vahicla)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any othar material or property damaged?

| have bean approachad by unknown parsonis)
saliciting/offering eccident claims assistance

Number of Passengars (Including Driver]
Datalls of Police Action

\Was the accident reported o the palice?
If Yes Please stale which Police Station
Paolice Statlon Name

Pallca Station Address

Palice Stalion Conlacl

Was nolice af Intended Prosecution given?

If Yes. againsl whom7

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident phaolos avallable for attachmant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was thare any audio recorded?

BLK 168 #05-135 WOODLANDS STREET 11
T30168

NO

CWNER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
YES
YES

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

ROAD: 10 US| AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408665 . COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 55470000 - FAX NO:
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumbser
Vehicle Make/ModallCalour
Details Ol Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Oriver
NRIC/Passpon Number
Contact Mumber

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Namea
Nature Of Damage

SGGE5884.

KIA SPORTAGE
LEFT PORTION
PRIVATE CAR

Page 2ol 1%



No. Of Pasaangear (Inaluding Driver)

Mama

Approximata Age

Injurles Sustain

Injured parsan in which vehicle?
Were seat balls worn?

Was this Injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulanca?

Address
Fostcoda

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
AGILAN /0 KANDASAMY

FBL1259C

YES

Page 3o/ 12
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE ‘Ilnm“!.!w“lﬂl

Police Station Of Origin: tol3
Traffic Polica Raport No T/2018082772017
10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tal No: 85470000
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/Tima Report Made Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
27/09/2018 08:50
Mama of Informant: Address:

AGILAN KANDASAMY APT BLK 168 WDOODLANDS STREET 11 #05-135
SINGAPORE 730168

I0 Type [ 1D Na,: Contact No.:

NRIC NO | 526855438 Homea/Offica Mohlle: B1621181

Naotionality: Email:

MALAYSIAN

Sex: Age: Data of Bith: | Typa of Informant:

Mala &0 22/03/1858 Rider )

Racea: Language: institution | School Nama:

Indlan

Ococupation: Driving Licence Information:

OTHERS Class: Dat= of Expiry:

General Information of the Accldent 4 E g i SN
Type of Injury Drink Date/Timea of Type of Location:
Aocldent: Conveyed By Ambulance | Drive: Accidant: Straight Road

Mo | 20[08201812:45
Location:
Along Road 1
BUKIT TIMAH ROAD

| BEHIND THE REX CINEMAS
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Claar Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:

Nat Controlled Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
ambulance;
Yas
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POLICE REPORT Py. 2

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE R e

Police Station Of Origin: 2el3
Traffic Polica Roport No. T/20100837/2017
10 Ukl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885

Tal No: 85470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

No. of Pedestrians Injurod. NIL IUnannuaatMn Crossing: NA N
’-RHHF*H& et S ey ey TR s —— T e
AGILAN KANDASAMY 1D Nn. 826955438
Reloted Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| B1621181
Hospital/Clinic RAFFLES HOSPITAL Class of Class: NIL
Diriving Dats of Explry: NIL
Licance &
Expiry Dats
Date Treatment | 20/08/2019 Date Discharge | 20/00/2018
| No. of Days grantsd Medical Leava | NIL Dagrea af Injury | NIL
Erlef Dotalls.

ON THE ABOVE MENTIONED DATE AND LOCATION,

| WAS RIDING MY BIKE ALONG THE STRAIGHT ROAD ON THE LANE 2. A BUS WAS AT THE BUS
LANE PICKING UP PASSENGERS AT THE BUS STOP.SUDDENLY A CAR CAME OUT FROM MY
LEFT | SWERVED TO MY RIGHT TO AVOID THE HIT . BUT | COULDN'T AND COLLIDED AT THE
FRONT RIGHT TYRE OF THE CAR.

| SUSTAINED INJURY AND WAS BROUGHT OVER TO THE HOSPITAL.

MY BIKE WAS TOWED TO TRAFFIC POLICE.

| WAS IN PAIN SO | COULDN'T INTERACT WITH THE DRIVER.

THATS ALL

Page 7 of 19



POLICE REPORT Pg. 3

T

Polica Station Of Origin: 3of3
Traffic Polica Repart No. Tr201808272017
10 Ukl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Skatch Plan

informant |s not able to provida sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach & copy ol your vehicle’s Insurance Certificate 1o this report. If you don'l have
{he certificats with you now, pleases fax & copy 1o 86474885 stating mam!numh?rﬂum.
i

Signalure Of Officer Recording The Repart: s.ignwp§| ' Z =

TP :

YOGENDRAN S/0O RAJASAKARAN (.’ 4 >

Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:

Mot applicabla 2710812019 08:50

Dfficar In Charge Of Case: Clasarfication Of Case:

TPIGIT/ e = —

Sgt 3 MARIAH BINTE ZAKARIA A

Contact No.; 65476433 [ 14 @ g SINGAPORE |
= oY 1y POLICE FNRCE

Authanticafion Stamp T T o ‘

(Lt f
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 4
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Accldent Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accidant Phota
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" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: kee kee <kee@asphooncom>
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 11:43 AM
To: SUR; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: Fwd: FBL1259C GIA REPORT
Attachments: 404 2019 accident statement.pdf
Good day Veron Chen,

FYA .

RE : FBL1259C GIA REPORT

Attached GIA report for your perusal .
Kindly please check .
Thank you .

Sincerely,

Kee Ger Ong

Motor Claim Dept
A.5.Phoon Pte Ltd

Blk 36 Toh Guan Road East
Enterprise Hub # 01-35
Singapore 60B580
T:65150770
F:65150779

E : keg@asphoon.com

W www.as n.c

------ -- Forwarded message
From: <sheena@tanchinhoe.com.sg>

Date: Mon, 14 Oct 2019 at 14:35

Subject: Our Ref: RT/404/2019/sn - FBL1259C
To: Kee (AS Phoon) <kee @asphoon.com>

Dear Kee

1) As requested, we attach a copy of the accident statement of FBL1258C.

1



Sheena Ng, Paralegal
TAN CHIN HOE & CO
24 Raffies Place
#24-01 Clifford Centre
Singapore 048621

Tel. 65382687

Fax: 65380287

Email: sheena@tanchinhoe com.sqg

This email is subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this emall and all its
attachments from your computer immediately.
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FHL1259C PGO IME150 3 WHEELER REPAIR ESTIMATE 110CT2019
ITEM DESCRIPTION Cv,]-
/

AMOUNT SGD -

)

H0l/8l

] _—
] g
1.';":_‘ s A

1 FRONT FENDER A/ $220.00

2 FRONT WHEEL . s28000

3 FRONT FORK & STEERING COLUMN ASSY W '%“UN $0a500 < 2o~ )

¢ CONEBEARINGSET .~ #4C . ' $80.00 .~

5 FRONT SHIELD RED - M‘;C §180.00 ~

& FRONT LICENCE PLATE -~ . g&ﬁ Jf $1200 7

7 FRONI SHIELD UPPER CQVER ﬁ« [ $76.00

8 WINDSHIELD .~ . 536000

o FRONT FAIRING LOWER — MATT BLACK -~ . $110.00

10 BRAKE LEVER - £2000

11 BALANCER _/ : g1800 7

12 HANDLEBAR $18000

12 SIDEMIRROR” ?.r F,{?th 59040 5

14 REARFENDERRH 7~ : 325500 ~

15 REARWHEEL Assy ,~ GA" . $28000 %o

16 REARTOPEOX - N/ 28000 | &0

17 TOF BOX BRACKET N 519&.‘%’1 X

16 TRANSPORTATION TP/ IDAC H%’T 524000 So

19 BOOY CHASSIS REPAIR % $350.00 2

20 TRANSPORTATION 2-WAY TO REPAIR CHASSIS $200 00

21 SPRAY PAINTING ( F-FENDER [REAR RENDER | FRONT SHIELD ICHASSIS | saoono 7 |Co

WORKMANSHIP ( REMOVE REPLAGE & HEPAIR DAMAGED AREAR ) £450.00 )‘30 )

TOTAL  $5150.00

LVO"WI‘ W

L ps W AN
Af'(tj{ ::;;V F?LSJ'PS-

W LKK Ayl Consyitants hence nolify

the Repairer of the following:
u ' - [‘j-; Fesurvery belorniaanes epory painting
*10 Sy Samaged partin) dunng resurvey
® S prcEs aoe tubiest o confrmanon
* Third party sy B on & “Wihoat Frpjudcn” basn
* Mo ikl maudificaboniy| o ailowss
» Bupokemardary torys ) must b Metusveyed gng

B LSyt t Ao mpproval from insurince Company
Acknowdedged by Fepaser

Sigrature

Dater




Veron Chen SLKI{Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 1:53 PM

To: kee kee; SUR; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG5894) & FBL1259C ON 20.9.2019 [External General]
Attachments: MARKING pdf

Dear Kee Kee,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer Lump Sum $ 1550 (@ 4 working days

PARTS-$1775 (less 10%)=81597.30
LABOUR-$380
TOTAL-§1977.50

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: kee kee <kee@asphoon.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 12:34 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Guo Qlang (LKKAuto) <GuoQlang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG5894) & FBL1259C ON 20.9.2019 [External General]

Good day OIC |
Our ref : FBL1258C
RE : FINALISE

» Please finalise the repair cost and repair days .
« Thank you .

Sincerely,

Kee Ger Ong

Motor Claim Dept
A.S.Phoon Pte Ltd

Blk 36 Toh Guan Road East



Enterprise Hub # 01-35
Singapore 608580
T:65150770

F: 65150779

E : kee@asphoon.com

W : www.asphoon.com

On Mon, 14 Oct 2019 at 11:24, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Mr Kee,

Kindly forward a copy of GIA report for FBL 1259C

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 2:55 PM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG5894) & FBL1259C ON 20.9.2019 [External General]

Best Regards,



Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :surf@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: kee kee <kee@asphoon.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 2:41 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Marcus Chua (LKKAuto) <MarcusChua@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Fwd: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5GG5894) & FBL1259C ON 20.9.2019 [External General]

Dear OIC ,

FYA ,

Your Ref :SGG5894.

OurRef: FBL1259C

RE : ARRANGE SURVEYOR
1. Bike FBJ1259C ready for survey .
2. Repair estimate attached .
3. Location ; Blk 3007 Ubi road 1 #01-436 Singapore 408701
4. Contact person Mr Ah Chwee
5. Tel . 6744 0770

Thank you

Sincerely,

Kee Ger Ong

Motor Claim Dept

A.S.Phoon Pte Ltd

Blk 36 Toh Guan Road East

Enterprise Hub # 01-35



Singapore 608580
T:65150770

F:65150779

E : kee@asphoon.com
W : www.asphoon.com

ssseeeees Forwarded message
From: Tan Chin Hoe & Co <inf nchinhoe.com.sg>

Date: Tue, 8 Oct 2019 at 16:02

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG5894) & FBL1259C ON 20.9.2019 [External General]
To: kee kee <kee@asphoon.com>, <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>, <mt claim@lonpac. >

Cc: Sheena < nchinhoe.com.sg>

Dear Sirs

1. Our client's workshop chooses Mr Marcus Chua to conduct the survey without prejudice to their
rights to engage their own surveyors.

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

O (00~ | o un b b=

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

The all “%w" lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use,



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi indusinal Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 8258 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. No: 1995607T188R G5T Reg No. 16-8607188-R

Affillated to Fedoration Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Rel CS/LPC1801784/Gvd3az
417-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199565 DWe°  26-11:2019 ”“NIIINNIIIIMI
Code: LPC2
1. Palicy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGG 5894J Veh. Inspected FBL 1258C
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. 18/19/19V/PD5/022441 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GERALD POH Assign Date 08/10/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model P.G.O /IME 150 WEL BIKE 3- |c.c 148
WHEELER
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. RFVBF3CSCG 1000239 Colour RED
Odometer 27094 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification HIL
General GOoD
3. | Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |120/70-12 MICHELIN 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |130/70-12 MICHELIN 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. ' Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY )
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
S ! General Information
Accident Date  20/08/2018 |inspection Date 11110/2019
Survey held at BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 #01-432
Repairer AS PHOONPTELTD
5a. i Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

4 Working Days




' V ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

= - &1 Ubi Awe 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industnal Park, Singapore 408533
- TEL 8258 3581 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. No- 188607108 GST Reg, No. 19-8607188-R Page No. 10l 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBL 1258C

ay|  Description of Parts Condtion || EStimita By | Oor Agyeste
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT FENDER curt 220.00 165.00
1|FRONT WHEEL NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
1|FRONT FORK & STEERING COLUMN ASSY NOT MECESSARY 985.00 -
1|SET CONE BEARING MNECESSARY 80.00 B0.00
1|FRONT SHIELD-RED cur 180.00 180.00
1|FRONT LICENCE PLATE NECESSARY 12.00 12.00
1|FRONT SHIELD UPPER COVER cur 75.00 75.00
1|WINDSHIELD cuT 350.00 300.00
1|FRONT FAIRING LOWER - MATT BLACK CcuT 110.00 B85.00
1|BRAKE LEVER cur 20.00 2000
1|BALANCER cuT 18.00 18 00
1|HANDLEBAR BENT 180.00 180.00
1|SIDE MIRROR BROKEN 80.00 35.00
1|REAR FENDER RH cuT 25500 255.00
1|REAR WHEEL ASSY CuT 2B0.00 180.00
1|REAR TOP BOX cuT 280.00 180.00
1|TOP BOX BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 185.00 .
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -177.50
3,670.00 1,557 .50
LABOUR
TRANSPORTATION TRIDACANSHOP 240.00 50 00
BODY CHASSIS REPAIR NOT NECESSARY 350.00 .
TRANSPORTATION 2-WAY TO REPAIR CHASSIS NOT NECESSARY 200.00 .
SPRAY PAINTING (F-FENDER / REAR FENDER [ FRONT 300.00 150.00
SHIELD / CHASSIS),
WORKMANSHIP (REMOVE. REPLACE & REPAIR 450 00 160,00
DAMAGED AREAR)
1,540.00 380.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,150.00 1,977.50
e e — = S —
{7 ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) S SRR

Report Ref No. CS/LPC19017843/Gvd3e2
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Report Ref No. CS/ILPC18017843/Gvd3e2
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